City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

GABRIELA SANTIAGO-ROMERO
COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT 6

MEMORANDUM
TO: Julie Schneider, Director
Housing & Revitalization Department
THRU: Council President Mary Sheffield -
FROM: Council Member Gabriela Santiago-Romero b"/
DATE: October 10, 2024
RE: HUD Section 108 Loan

1. How many organizations in Detroit have received a HUD Section 108 Loan administered
by the City of Detroit since 2006?

2. What Detroit organizations received one of these loans?

3. Please provide details of each loan by organization, including award date, award amount,
length of loan, and current status (e.g. in repayment, repaid in full, forgiven, etc.).
a. Additionally, as applicable, if any were of the loans forgiven, please include
details on amount repaid by organization, amount forgiven, and length of time the
loan was open.

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions. Thank you.
Cc:  Honorable Detroit City Council
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